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FW: AAC question

From Hyers, Megan J <Megan.Hyers@providence.org>
Date Mon 6/23/2025 7:48 PM
To Schaefer, Corinne (she/her) <Corinne.Schaefer@providence.org>; stephanie.ortiz-grabe

<stephanie.ortiz-grabe@providence.org>; O'Halloran, Kristen <Kristen.O'Halloran@providence.org>

 
 
From: BOARD SpeechAud * BSPA <speechaud.board@oregon.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 3:55 PM
To: Hyers, Megan J <Megan.Hyers@providence.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AAC question
 
AAC is within the SLP scope of practice as long as they are properly trained. Please let us know if you have any further questions. David Linn Oregon Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology 971-673-0220 What do you think

AAC is within the SLP scope of practice as long as they are properly trained.
Please let us know if you have any further questions.
 
David Linn
Oregon Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology  
971-673-0220
 
What do you think of our service? Click this link to submit your response.
 
 
 
From: Hyers, Megan J <Megan.Hyers@providence.org>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 2:39 PM
To: BOARD SpeechAud * BSPA <speechaud.board@oregon.gov>
Subject: AAC question
 

Hello,
I am just wanting to double check that I am giving correct advice to our SLP team.
Working with Augmentative Alternative Communication is within our scope of practice?
If we get training on working with AAC, we are ok to treat patients with AAC needs, correct? Anything
in particular around this topic that I should be aware of?
Thanks for your guidance,
Megan
 
Megan J. Hyers, MS, CCC-SLP
CLINICAL MANAGER
Providence Home Health - TEAM 7
(she/her)
971-378-6229   
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This message is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure

under applicable law. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that you may not use, copy, disclose, or distribute to anyone the message

or any information contained in the message. If you have received this message in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and

delete this message.
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